
 

 

 
 
 
 
Please ask for Brian Offiler 
Direct Line: 01246 345229 
Email:  committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 
 
The Chair and Members of 
Community, Customer and 
Organisational Scrutiny Committee 

 

 17 March 2021 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

Please attend a meeting of the COMMUNITY, CUSTOMER AND 
ORGANISATIONAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be held on THURSDAY, 25 
MARCH 2021 at 5.00 pm, the agenda for which is set out below. 
 

This meeting will be held virtually via Microsoft Teams software, for which 
members of the Committee and others in attendance will receive an invitation. 
Members of the public will be able to access Part 1 (Public Information) of the 
meeting online by following the link here. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1 (Public Information) 
 

1.    Declarations of Members' and Officers' interests relating to items on the 
Agenda.  
 

2.    Apologies for Absence  
 

3.    Minutes (Pages 5 - 12) 
 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Community, Customer and Organisational 
Scrutiny Committee held on 26 November, 2020. 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.chesterfield.gov.uk/your-council/committees-meetings-and-decisions.aspx


 
 

4.    Scrutiny Project Groups Progress Updates (Pages 13 - 18) 
 
Project Start Report of Visitor Economy Strategy Scrutiny Project Group 
attached. 
 

5.    Scrutiny Monitoring (Pages 19 - 24) 
 
Scrutiny Committee Recommendations Implementation Monitoring 
Schedule attached. 
 

6.    Forward Plan  
 
Forward Plan of Key Decisions 1 April – 31 July, 2021 available via link 
below: 
https://chesterfield.moderngov.co.uk/documents/l124/Printed%20plan%20
March%202021.pdf?T=4  
 

7.    Work Programme for the Community, Customer and Organisational 
Scrutiny Committee (Pages 25 - 28) 
 
Work Programme attached. 
 
 
(For Items 8 - 10 the Committee will sit as the Council's designated 
Crime and Disorder Committee in accordance with Section 19 of the 
Police and Justice Act 2006) 

 
 
8.    Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing - Update as Chesterfield 

Scrutiny Member of the Derbyshire Police and Crime Panel (Pages 29 - 
32) 
 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Derbyshire Police and Crime Panel held on 4 
February, 2021 attached. 
 
5.15 – 5.20 pm – Cabinet Member’s introduction 
  
5.20 – 5.30 pm – Questions and discussion 
 
 
 
 

https://chesterfield.moderngov.co.uk/documents/l124/Printed%20plan%20March%202021.pdf?T=4
https://chesterfield.moderngov.co.uk/documents/l124/Printed%20plan%20March%202021.pdf?T=4


 
 

9.    Local Government Act 1972 - Exclusion of Public  
 
To move “That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business 
on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act". 
 

Part 2 (Non Public Information) 
 

10.    Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing - Progress Report on 
Community Safety Partnership (Pages 33 - 72) 
 
Chesterfield Community Safety Partnership Progress Report attached. 
 
5.30 - 5.40 pm – Cabinet Member / Officer’s introduction 
  
5.40 - 6.20 pm – Questions and discussion 
 
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer 

 
  

 



This page is intentionally left blank



CCOSC 26.11.20 

1 
 
 

COMMUNITY, CUSTOMER AND ORGANISATIONAL SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
Thursday, 26th November, 2020 

 
Present:- 

 
Councillor L Collins (Chair) 

 
Councillors Bagshaw 

Borrell 
Blakemore 
 

Councillors Dyke 
Kellman 

Councillor Caulfield ++++ 
Councillor J Innes, Cabinet Member for Business Transformation + 
Councillor Serjeant, Deputy Leader ++ 
 
Liz Cook, Assistant Director – Housing +++ 
Kate Harley, Human Resources Manager + 
Donna Reddish Assistant Director – Policy and Communications ++ 
Brian Offiler, Democratic and Scrutiny Officer 
 
+ Attended for Minute No. 4 
++ Attended for Minute No. 5 
+++ Attended for Minute No. 6 
++++ Attended for Minute Nos. 6 and 7 
 
  

1    DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS 
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA.  
 
No declarations of interest were received. 
 

2    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Flood. 
 

3    MINUTES  
 
The Minutes of the meetings of the Community, Customer and 
Organisational Scrutiny Committee held on 10 September, 22 September 
and 24 September, 2020 were presented.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



CCOSC 26.11.20 

2 
 
 

 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the Minutes of each meeting be approved as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair. 
 

4    CABINET MEMBER FOR BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION AND 
CUSTOMERS - INVESTING IN OUR STAFF - APPRENTICESHIP 
PROGRAMME  
 
The Human Resources Manager presented a report on the progress of 
the Council’s apprenticeship programme. 
 
The report set out the background to the current apprenticeship 
programme since the introduction of the Apprentice Levy and Public 
Sector Targets in 2017. The Council had achieved the target number of 
apprentices each year and had recently been awarded Top 100 Employer 
status in the National Apprenticeship Awards by national government.  
 
To date 26 new recruits had been employed as apprentices on condition 
that they would secure a permanent role with the Council on completion 
of the apprenticeship. New apprentices were paid the relevant age-related 
national minimum wage in the first year and the rate for the job in the 
second year. A further 73 existing employees had undertaken 
apprenticeships as development opportunities, with good rates of 
retention and career progression. 
 
It was noted that there had been challenges as the national programme 
had evolved, including: 
 

 The change from apprenticeship frameworks to apprenticeship 
standards, requiring alternative qualifications to be found in some 
cases; 

 The requirement for all apprentices to achieve Level 2 Maths and 
English, requiring additional support in some cases; 

 The requirement for 20% of working time to be off the job; 

 The support required by apprentices with special needs being 
provided by the Council, rather than by education providers as 
previously; 

 The interruption to some apprenticeships during the Covid-19 
lockdowns. 

 

Page 6



CCOSC 26.11.20 

3 
 
 

Relationships had been built with providers to address these challenges 
as far as possible, and it was planned to continue to identify 
apprenticeship opportunities in the future both when recruiting and for 
existing staff.   
 
Arising from Members questions the following points were clarified: 
 

 Apprenticeships were available in areas such as enforcement and 
horticulture; 

 Meeting the 20% off the job requirement was particularly 
challenging for those in more senior roles undertaking 
apprenticeships;  

 There had been a 50/50 gender balance in the number of 
apprentices in 2019/20. Data in respect of disability was not readily 
available as this relied on self-declaration by individuals, although 
applicants declaring a disability were guaranteed an interview. 

 
Members expressed their appreciation of the work undertaken by the 
Human Resources team and managers to enable the apprenticeship 
programme to be successful. 
 
The Chair thanked the Cabinet Member for Business Transformation and 
Customers and the Human Resources Manager for their contribution to 
the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the work undertaken to date and the planned work on the Council’s 
apprenticeship programme be supported. 
 

5    DEPUTY LEADER - EXTERNAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
The Assistant Director - Policy and Communications presented a report 
on the effectiveness of the Council’s external communications, particularly 
during the Covid-19 pandemic.  
 
The report outlined the communications activities undertaken during the 
pandemic, working effectively with partner agencies and the community 
and voluntary sector through the Derbyshire Local Resilience Forum, in 
order to deliver consistent messages to warn and inform using national 
and local campaigns. Methods had included press releases on service 
changes and key messages, social media messages and a Covid-19 hub 

Page 7



CCOSC 26.11.20 

4 
 
 

on the website, all of which had been seen as reliable and timely sources 
of information. 
 
The report also referred to how internal communications had been 
adapted to support and inform staff and Members, including the weekly 
Members’ e-bulletin. 
 
Whilst noting the increasing proportion of the general population regularly 
using the internet, the report outlined the alternative means used to 
engage with those at risk of digital exclusion, including the ‘Your 
Chesterfield’ publication delivered to all homes, local print and broadcast 
media, printed information distributed with Council Tax and Business 
Rates bills, posters and banners in Council and community buildings and 
outdoor spaces and signage on Council vehicles. 
 
A range of social media platforms were used to reach less traditional 
audiences, including the development of augmented reality experiences. 
These were monitored to assess their effectiveness at reaching the 
intended audiences and time and resource implications; this would then 
feed in to a review of the Council’s social media policy in the New Year.  
 
It was recognised that fake news and misinformation could be spread 
through social media channels and that comments on Council social 
media channels were assessed in the context of the national Covid-19 
policy / legal framework and challenged or deleted where necessary. 
 
It was noted that continuing to manage communications in the current 
emergency over a long period and the complexity of the messages and 
changes to guidance at short notice was proving challenging. 
 
Arising from Member’s questions and discussion, the following points 
were raised: 
 

 It was hoped that a new customer relationship management system 
would enable more detailed analysis of the profile of users of the 
Council’s digital communications; 

 The town’s businesses were promoted online through Destination 
Chesterfield supporting the ‘Shop Local’ message, such as details 
of changing opening times and click and collect and delivery 
options; 

 The majority of the Communications budget (approximately 70 % of 
non-staff costs) was allocated for the production and distribution of 

Page 8



CCOSC 26.11.20 

5 
 
 

the ‘Your Chesterfield’ publication, with evidence that an increasing 
proportion of residents accessed information about Council services 
through this means and that there were high satisfaction levels with 
it; 

 The majority of the community notice boards, which had been 
installed by the former Community Forums, but without funding for 
ongoing maintenance or sufficient arrangements to keep information 
up to date, had now been transferred to community ownership.  
 

Members expressed their appreciation of the outstanding achievement of 
the small team of staff in maintaining rapid and reliable communications 
throughout the pandemic. 
 
The Chair thanked the Deputy Leader and the Assistant Director – Policy 
and Communications for their contribution to the meeting. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
(1) That the report be noted and the work undertaken on external 

communications during the pandemic be endorsed. 
 

(2) That suitable means be agreed with the Chair for members of the 
Community, Customer and Organisational Scrutiny Committee to be 
consulted as part of the review of the Council’s social media policy. 

 
6    SCRUTINY MONITORING  

 
The Assistant Director – Housing presented a report on the 
implementation of the recommendations from the scrutiny review of 
community rooms which had been approved by Cabinet in October, 2019. 
 
A schedule detailing how each of the recommendations had been 
implemented was attached as an appendix to the report, although it had 
not been possible to fully undertake some of the promotional activities or 
assess the impact of actions as the community rooms had been closed 
since the Covid-19 lockdown in March, 2020. Reopening of the rooms 
would be considered in accordance with government guidance, but only 
once full risk assessments demonstrated that they could operate in a 
Covid-secure way. 
 
Members emphasised the importance of the community rooms as a 
community support resource, particularly to assist recovery from the 

Page 9



CCOSC 26.11.20 

6 
 
 

pandemic, whilst acknowledging the need for this to be done safely. It 
was recognised that consideration would be given to potentially combine 
the administration of these Housing community rooms and the Venues 
community rooms in the future. 
 
Members concluded that implementation of the recommendations had 
been completed and that the item could be removed from the monitoring 
schedule. 
 
The Chair thanked the Cabinet Member for Housing, the Assistant 
Director – Housing and the Scrutiny Project Group Lead Member for their 
work on the project and in implementing the recommendations.    
 
The Committee also considered the Scrutiny recommendations 
implementation monitoring schedule. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
(1) That the report be noted and that the monitoring of the 

implementation of the recommendations on community rooms be 
removed from the Scrutiny monitoring schedule. 

 
(2) That the Scrutiny monitoring schedule be noted. 

 
7    SCRUTINY PROJECT GROUPS PROGRESS REPORTS  

 
Councillor Caulfield, Lead Member of the Scrutiny Project Group (SPG) 
on the Visitor Economy Strategy, outlined the proposed aim of the project 
to contribute to the preparation of the Visitor Economy Strategy and 
action plan. The draft Project Start Report would be considered by the 
SPG at its first meeting which was arranged to take place on 8 December, 
2020. 
 
The Group comprised Councillors Caulfield, Borrell, Brittain, Callan, Dyke, 
Fordham, S Niblock and Simmons, and it was planned for the project to 
be completed in March, 2021.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the report by the Lead Member of the Scrutiny Project Group on the 
Visitor Economy Strategy be noted and that further progress be reported 

Page 10



CCOSC 26.11.20 

7 
 
 

to the Community, Customer and Organisational Scrutiny Committee in 
January, 2021. 
 

8    FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Committee considered the Forward Plan for the period 1 December, 
2020 – 31 March, 2021.  
 
RESOLVED –  
 
That the Forward Plan be noted. 
 

9    WORK PROGRAMME FOR THE COMMUNITY, CUSTOMER AND 
ORGANISATIONAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 
The Committee considered the items on its work programme for 2020/21, 
noting that there would be a progress report from the Scrutiny Project 
Group on the Visitor Economy Strategy at the meeting in January, 2021. 
 
RESOLVED -  
 
That the work programme be approved and updated to include the 
decisions of the current meeting. 
 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PROJECT 

Project Start Report (PSR) 
(Incorporates justification, business case and approval stages). 

 

 

1.0 Opportunity / Idea and Background 

 

1.1 The Visitor Economy Strategy and action plan will develop 

a vision for the beneficial and sustainable growth of the 

town as a destination and will establish priorities for 

marketing, investment, product development and 

training. 

 

1.2 It is proposed to build partnerships with organisations 

and stakeholders through a new Visitor Economy Board 

to oversee the delivery of the strategy and action plan. 

 

1.3 Involvement of the Scrutiny Project Group can contribute 

to the development of the strategy, providing a wider 

Member and community perspective. 

Review topic: 
Development of Visitor Economy 

Strategy 

OSC Committee 

reporting to: 

Community, Customer & Organisational 

Scrutiny Committee 

Project consent 

date: 
24 September, 2020 

PSR completed 

by: 

Brian Offiler, Democratic & Scrutiny 

Officer 

Service 

Manager/CMT 

responsibility: 

Neil Johnson, Service Director – Economic 

Growth 

Cabinet 

portfolio 
Town Centres & Visitor Economy 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

2.0 Project Aims / Objectives  

 

2.1  To contribute to the preparation of the Visitor Economy 

Strategy and action plan through constructive ‘critical 

friend’ participation at key stages.  

 

3.0 Proposed / Expected Benefits 

 

3.1 To strengthen the development of the Visitor Economy 

Strategy, based on sound quantitative and qualitative 

methods and evidence, and a deliverable action plan, in 

order to achieve the Council Plan priority of ‘making 

Chesterfield a thriving borough’. 

  

4.0 Scope 

 

4.1 To consider the findings of the Chesterfield Visitor 

Economy Audit as a baseline for the strategy. 

 

4.2 To consider and contribute to the proposed brief to 

procure specialist support to undertake engagement, 

consultation and research in order to prepare the Visitor 

Economy Strategy and action plan. 

 

4.3 To participate in the engagement and consultation 

leading to the preparation of the strategy and action plan. 

 

4.4 To contribute to the development of the proposed 

strategy document for wider consultation prior to its 

adoption by Council. 

   

5.0 Project Analysis 

 

Page 14



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

5.1 The visitor economy has the potential for significant 

impact and wide-ranging benefits for Chesterfield, 

particularly in how it responds to the Covid-19 pandemic. 

 

5.2 Recent investment and planned future developments in 

the visitor economy provide opportunities to develop a 

strategic approach to achieve beneficial and sustainable 

growth of the town as a destination.  

 

6.0  Options 

 

6.1 To consider options for elements to be included within 

the brief for specialist support to undertake engagement, 

consultation and research. 

 

6.2 To consider options for elements to be included within 

the proposed Visitor Economy Strategy.  

 

7.0 Work Schedule and Method 

 

7.1 Project group (SPG) set up further to consideration of a 

report on the Chesterfield Visitor Economy at the meeting 

of the Community, Customer and Organisational Scrutiny 

Committee on 24 September, 2020.  

 

7.2 Draft Project Start Report prepared in consultation with 

SPG Lead Member, Assistant Director – Economic Growth 

and Cabinet Member for Town Centres and Visitor 

Economy – November, 2020. 

 

7.3 SPG to agree Project Start Report, consider findings of 

Visitor Economy Audit and proposed brief for specialist 

support – December, 2020. 

 

7.4 SPG to participate in engagement and consultation –  

March / April, 2021.  

 

Page 15



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

7.5  SPG to contribute to proposed strategy document for 

wider consultation –  May, 2021. 

 

7.6 SPG to report to Scrutiny Committee with 

recommendations as appropriate –  July, 2021.  

 

SPG start date:  November, 2020 

SPG completion date:  July, 2021 

SPG report to O&S Chairs 

and SDSO: 

 

SPG report to OSC on:   

OSC report to Cabinet on:  

 

8.0 Financial Appraisal 

 

8.1 There will be a need for some officer time input, mainly 

from Neil Johnson, Service Director - Economic Growth.  

 

8.2 It is not anticipated that there will be financial costs of the 

project outside the budgeted costs already identified for 

the development of the Visitor Economy Strategy and 

action plan. 

 

8.3 It is hoped that the work of the project group will 

contribute to the development of the strategy which 

results in beneficial and sustainable growth in the 

economy of the town.  

 

9.0 Key Risks and Actions 

 

9.1 There is a risk of unrealistic expectations being raised 

through the engagement and consultation stages, which 

will need to be carefully assessed using the quantitative 

and qualitative information and research data available. 

 

Page 16



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

9.2 There is a risk that the opportunity for wider member 

engagement in the development of the strategy will be 

missed if the project is not undertaken at this time.  

 

 

10.0 Recommendations 

 

10.1 Recommendations will be made by the Scrutiny Project 

Group to the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

(OSC) at the end of the scrutiny project.  OSC will 

consider the work and agree any recommendations to 

Cabinet or other decision making bodie(s).  

 

11.0 Project Team Structure 

 

11.1 Councillor Kate Caulfield is SPG Lead Member. 

 

11.2 The other Members of the SPG are Councillors: 

 Howard Borrell 

 Stuart Brittain 

 Ian Callan 

 Barry Dyke 

 Ed Fordham 

 Shirley Niblock 

 

11.3 Brian Offiler, Democratic and Scrutiny Officer will support 

the SPG. 

 

12.0 Project Approval  

 

12.1 This project has been approved for addition to the 

Scrutiny Work Programme by the Community, Customer 

and Organisational Scrutiny Committee on 24 September, 

2020.  

 

 Relevant cabinet members and service managers have 

been consulted on this PSR (see dates below).  

Page 17



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Relevant Cabinet 

Member & 

SLT/CMT/Service 

Manager(s) PSR: 

Cllr K Sarvent & N Johnson – 

24.11.20 

SPG PSR approved by 

lead member: 

Cllr K Caulfield – 24.11.20  

SPG PSR approved by 

SPG: 

SPG - 8.12.20 

(Revised 21.01.21)  

 

PSR checked by Snr Dem 

& Scrutiny Officer: 

R Appleyard – 9.12.20 

PSR approved by OSC 

Chairs for submission to 

OSC: 

Cllr L Collins – 11.03.21 

Cllr R Catt – 11.03.21 

SPG PSR approved by 

OSC: 

CCOSC -  

 

 

Page 18



Page 1      Last Updated 17.03.21  

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS - IMPLEMENTATION MONITORING SCHEDULE 
 

 
Ref  
No 

 

 

Item  
(Scrutiny Issue  
or Topic. SPG 

= Scrutiny 
Project Group 

work) 

 
Decision 

Dates 
(Scrutiny 

Committee, 
Cabinet, 

Council & its 
Committees) 

 
Scrutiny Committee 

Recommendations and/or 
Decision making body resolution 

 (italics = Agreed by Scrutiny 
Committee but not yet considered by 

decision making body) * 

 
 Completion 

Date for 
Actions  

 

 
Action / 

Response 
Completed 

 
Further Action 
Required by 

Scrutiny 
(6 monthly 

progress reports) 

 CCO1 Statutory 
Crime & 
Disorder 
Scrutiny Ctte 

CCO 29.09.11 
(Min. No. 44) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Progress report on sharing information 
re alcohol related health problems and 
hospital admissions. 
 

6 monthly 
wef 
29/09/11. 

Statistics 
requested for each 
6 monthly meeting 
 
 
 
 

Agreed on 
08.01.15 that 
statistics on 
alcohol related 
health problems / 
hospital 
admissions be 
reported to each 
6 monthly 
meeting.  
 

CCO4 Implementation 
of Universal 
Credit 

CCO 22.05.18 
(Min. No. 6) 
 
 
Cabinet 
Member for 
Homes & 
Customers 
16.07.18 
 

Re. provision of computer terminal(s) 
and support for Universal Credit 
claimants in Staveley area.  
 
Cabinet Member’s response noted by 
CCO – 17.07.18 (Min. No. 14) – 
computer terminals and support 
available at several locations within 
Staveley area – provision to be 
monitored. 
 

6 monthly 
progress 
reports 

Cabinet Member’s 
response noted by 
CCO – 17.07.18. 
 
Progress reports 
considered by 
CCO – 26.03.19, 
30.01.20. and 
24.09.20 
 

Monitor as part of  
ongoing review of 
implementation of 
Universal Credit. 

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 5



Page 2      Last Updated 17.03.21  

 

 
Ref  
No 

 

 

Item  
(Scrutiny Issue  
or Topic. SPG 

= Scrutiny 
Project Group 

work) 

 
Decision 

Dates 
(Scrutiny 

Committee, 
Cabinet, 

Council & its 
Committees) 

 
Scrutiny Committee 

Recommendations and/or 
Decision making body resolution 

 (italics = Agreed by Scrutiny 
Committee but not yet considered by 

decision making body) * 

 
 Completion 

Date for 
Actions  

 

 
Action / 

Response 
Completed 

 
Further Action 
Required by 

Scrutiny 
(6 monthly progress 

reports) 

EW6 Skills  EW 05.02.19 
(Min. No 48) 
 
Cabinet 
26.02.19  
(Min. No 110) 

Skills SPG report approved by 
Enterprise and Wellbeing 05.02.19 
 
Cabinet Response: 

1. That the Cabinet thanks the 
Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee for the report which 
highlights an important area of 
work for the Council and reflects 
our commitment to driving skills 
development in the Borough 
through our support of the Skills 
Action Plan and continued 
engagement with key partners and 
stakeholders. 

 
2. That the Cabinet notes and 

endorses the recommendations, 
and acknowledges that the 
recommendations can be 
accommodated within the normal 
work programme and through 
partners. 

 
3. That the decision to co-fund the 

Enterprise Co-ordinator post be 
deferred for consideration as a 

Monitoring 
Action is 
being 
developed in 
consultation 
with senior 
officers to 
identify target 
dates for 
completion. 

Progress 
reported to 
E&W – 4.02.21. 

 

P
age 20



Page 3      Last Updated 17.03.21  

 
Ref  
No 

 

 

Item  
(Scrutiny Issue  
or Topic. SPG 

= Scrutiny 
Project Group 

work) 

 
Decision 

Dates 
(Scrutiny 

Committee, 
Cabinet, 

Council & its 
Committees) 

 
Scrutiny Committee 

Recommendations and/or 
Decision making body resolution 

 (italics = Agreed by Scrutiny 
Committee but not yet considered by 

decision making body) * 

 
 Completion 

Date for 
Actions  

 

 
Action / 

Response 
Completed 

 
Further Action 
Required by 

Scrutiny 
(6 monthly progress 

reports) 

growth request as part of the 
budget setting process for 
2020/21. The Cabinet recognises 
the positive impact of the 
Enterprise Co-ordinator for 
Chesterfield and that this is 
currently co-funded for 2 years 
until 2019/20. 

 
See SPG Report for recommendations.  

 

EW7 Future Use of 
the Former 
QPSC Site 

EW 3.10.19 
(Min. No. 20) 
 
Cabinet 
22.10.19  
(Min. No. 53) 

SPG report approved by EW 3.10.19. 
 
Cabinet Response: 
1. That the use of the new sports pitch 

be monitored through the Council’s 
normal management processes 
against the objective of balancing 
the need to achieve a commercial 
return and provide opportunities for 
community and health and 
wellbeing development. 
 

2. That the marketing approach and 
pricing structure for the sports pitch 
be reviewed as necessary as part of 
the Council’s overall marketing and 

TBC due to 
impact of 
COVID 19 

Progress 
reported to 
E&W 4.02.21. 

 

P
age 21



Page 4      Last Updated 17.03.21  

 
Ref  
No 

 

 

Item  
(Scrutiny Issue  
or Topic. SPG 

= Scrutiny 
Project Group 

work) 

 
Decision 

Dates 
(Scrutiny 

Committee, 
Cabinet, 

Council & its 
Committees) 

 
Scrutiny Committee 

Recommendations and/or 
Decision making body resolution 

 (italics = Agreed by Scrutiny 
Committee but not yet considered by 

decision making body) * 

 
 Completion 

Date for 
Actions  

 

 
Action / 

Response 
Completed 

 
Further Action 
Required by 

Scrutiny 
(6 monthly progress 

reports) 

pricing of its sports and leisure 
services. 

 

OP8 HS2  OPSF 
11.09.18 
 
Cabinet 
23.10.18  
(Min. No. 48) 

Cabinet Response: 
1. That the Cabinet thanks the 

Overview and Performance Scrutiny 
Forum for the first class work that 
has been taken forward in looking at 
how the Council is preparing for 
HS2 and, in particular, for the 
Forum’s efforts in broadening and 
deepening the understanding of 
Council Members of the subject 
matter.  
 

2. That Cabinet notes and endorses 
the recommendations of the 
Overview and Performance Scrutiny 
Forum.  
 

3. That Cabinet endorses, in 
particular, the Forum’s 
recommendation to establish a new 
Skills Scrutiny Project group and 
resolves to defer to the Overview 
and Performance Scrutiny Forum 
further consideration of the merit of 

Following 
Parliament’s 
consideration 
of the Hybrid 
Bill 

Recommendati
ons approved 
by Cabinet 
23.10.18 
 
Monitoring 
update 
considered by 
OPSF - 
19.03.19 

  

Monitor after Hybrid 
Bill has been taken 
to Parliament.  

P
age 22



Page 5      Last Updated 17.03.21  

 
Ref  
No 

 

 

Item  
(Scrutiny Issue  
or Topic. SPG 

= Scrutiny 
Project Group 

work) 

 
Decision 

Dates 
(Scrutiny 

Committee, 
Cabinet, 

Council & its 
Committees) 

 
Scrutiny Committee 

Recommendations and/or 
Decision making body resolution 

 (italics = Agreed by Scrutiny 
Committee but not yet considered by 

decision making body) * 

 
 Completion 

Date for 
Actions  

 

 
Action / 

Response 
Completed 

 
Further Action 
Required by 

Scrutiny 
(6 monthly progress 

reports) 

establishing new Scrutiny Project 
Groups to look at particular aspects 
of HS2 as part of the future work 
programming discussions.  

 
See SPG Report for recommendations.  
 

Abbreviations Key  : OP = Overview and Performance Scrutiny Forum.  CCO = Community, Customer and Organisational Development Scrutiny 
Committee.  EW = Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee). TBA (to be agreed).  
* Note recommendation wording may be abridged.  

 

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

[Work Programme 25.03.21]     [updated 10.03.21  Page 1 of 3] 

WORK PROGRAMME :  
COMMUNITY, CUSTOMERS AND ORGANISATIONAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE for 25 MARCH, 2021 

 

Scrutiny 
Meeting 
Date : 

 

 
Business Item : 

 

 
Status : 

 
Raised by : 

 
Cabinet 

Responsibility: 

25.03.21 Chesterfield Visitor 
Economy 

Report considered by CCO 
on 24.09.20. – SPG set up. 
 
Revised Project Start Report 
and progress report due from 
SPG for 25.03.21. 
 

Annual Scrutiny 
Work Programme 
2020 
 

Town Centres & 
Visitor Economy 

25.03.21 Crime and Disorder 
Scrutiny (with Police & 
Crime Panel Update and 
Monitoring Reports) 
 

Reports considered by CCO 
on 24.09.20. 
 
Progress reports requested 
for 25.03.21. 
 

Statutory 
requirement at 
least once per 
year 

Health & 
Wellbeing 

Mid 2021 
(TBC) 

Scrutiny Workshop on 
Review of Social media 
Policy 

Report on External 
Communications considered 
by CCO on 26.11.20. 
 

CCO 26.11.20 
 

Deputy Leader 

July 2021 Food and Energy 
Poverty 

Need to reschedule, as not 
feasible to report in January, 
2021. 

Annual Scrutiny 
Work Programme 
2020 
 

Health & 
Wellbeing 

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 7



CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

[Work Programme 25.03.21]     [updated 10.03.21  Page 2 of 3] 

Scrutiny 
Meeting 
Date : 

 

 
Business Item : 

 

 
Status : 

 
Raised by : 

 
Cabinet 

Responsibility: 

September 
2021 

Implementation of 
Universal Credit 

Report considered by CCO 
on 24.09.20. 
 
Progress report requested for 
September 2021. 
 

Annual Scrutiny 
Work Programme  
2016, 2017, 2018, 
2019 & 2020 
 

Business 
Transformation 
& Customers 

 

 
Scrutiny Project Groups: 

TBC Community Safety – 
Providing for Young 
People  

SPG Project Start Report 
approved by CCO – 26.09.19. 
 
To consider progress report 
from SPG. 
 

Annual Scrutiny 
Work Programme  
2019 
 

Health & 
Wellbeing 

25.03.21 Visitor Economy Agreed to set up by CCO on 
24.09.20. 
 
To consider revised Project 
Start Report and progress 
report from SPG. 
 

Annual Scrutiny 
Work Programme  
2020 
 

Town Centres & 
Visitor Economy 

     
 
 

P
age 26



CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

[Work Programme 25.03.21]     [updated 10.03.21  Page 3 of 3] 

 
[KEY to abbreviations :  
 

OP = Overview and Performance Scrutiny Forum.   
CCO = Community, Customer and Organisational Scrutiny Committee.  
EW = Enterprise and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee.  
TBC = To be confirmed].     

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

PUBLIC                                                                               Agenda Item 3
                                  
    
MINUTES of a meeting of the DERBYSHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL 
held on 4 February 2021 via Microsoft Teams. 
 

PRESENT 
 

V Newbury (in the Chair) 
 

Councillors F Atkinson (Amber Valley Borough Council), M Bagshaw 
(Chesterfield Borough Council) A Barrow (High Peak Borough Council), V 
Clare (Erewash Borough Council), J Frudd (Erewash Borough Council) P 
Innes (Chesterfield Borough Council),  R Mee (Erewash Borough Council) C 
Moesby (Bolsover District Council), P Pegg (Derby City Council), G Potter 
(Derby City Council), G Purdy (Derbyshire Dales District Council) M Potts (NE 
Derbyshire District Council), G Rhind (South Derbyshire District Council), J 
Smale (Derby City Council) G Wharmby (Derbyshire County Council) 
(substitute member) and B Woods (Derbyshire County Council) and Dr S 
Handsley (Independent Member). 
 
Derbyshire County Council officers also in attendance: L Collard 
(Improvement & Scrutiny,) P Stone, (Finance & ICT) I Walters (Democratic 
Services) and L Wild (Legal Services). 
 
Also in attendance: H Dhindsa, Police and Crime Commissioner, K Gillott, 
Deputy Police and Crime Commissioner, D Peet, Chief Executive (OPCC), A 
Dale, Chief Finance Officer (OPCC), and Rachel Swann, Chief Constable and 
Simon Allsop, Chief Finance Officer.  
 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors C Hart 
(Derbyshire County Council) and P Niblock (Chesterfield Borough Council)   
 
01/21  MINUTES RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the 

Derbyshire Police and Crime Panel held on 19 November 2020 be confirmed 
as a correct record. 
 
02/21  PROPOSED PRECEPT 2021-22 Hardyal Dhindsa, Police and 
Crime Commissioner for Derbyshire, presented to the Panel his proposed 
precept for the forthcoming financial year in accordance with the duty under 
the Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011. The Commissioner 
informed the Panel of his proposal to issue a precept increase of £15.00 per 
year to the current Band D precept of £226.60, which would give a Band D 
precept for 2021-22 of £241.60. 
   

Page 29

Agenda Item 8



 

2 
 

 The Commissioner, invited Rachel Swann, Chief Constable to provide 
members with an insight into what a precept increase of £15 would provide. 
  
 A Dale, Chief Finance Officer (OPCC), and S Allsop Chief Finance 
Officer, Derbyshire Constabulary, also provided a presentation to support the 
report.  
 
 The Commissioner was questioned in detail by Panel members with 
regard to his proposed precept increase and also gave members the 
opportunity to make comments or ask questions of the Chief Constable and 
the Finance officers, which were duly noted or answered 

 
RESOLVED to approve the proposed precept for 2021-22 without 

qualification or comment. 
 
03/21  COVID – 19 – UPDATE The Police and Crime Commissioner 

(PCC) provided the Panel with an update on the Covid -19. 
 

  The Police & Crime Panel (PCP) had been previously been provided 
with updates on the response to the Covid-19 Pandemic which had outlined 
the process by which this situation is being managed.  
 
 The Panel were reminded that the Force had adopted a ‘Gold, Silver, 
Bronze’ command structure to deal with the response. The PCC’s office was 
represented at both the Gold and Silver levels (the bronze level would be too 
tactical for the OPCC (Office of the Police & Crime Commissioner) to add 
value).  
 
 The issue of the response to the Covid Pandemic was a standing 
agenda item for the PCC/Chief Constable 1-2-1s that took place every week. 
The PCC also received ad hoc briefings as the regulations/approach changes, 
including the responsibilities of law enforcement.  
 
 Members had received a detailed update report in advance of the 
meeting and the PCC covered areas in relation to: incidents and records of 
contact; crime, funding and workplace, criminal justice; and recovery. 
 
 Members were given the opportunity to make comments or ask 
questions which were duly noted or answered.  
 
  RESOLVED to note the update. 
 
03/21  PROPOSED TIMETABLE OF MEETINGS 2021-22 It was 

proposed that the Police and Crime Panel timetable of meetings for the year 
2020-21 be as follows: 
 

Page 30



 

3 
 

 Thursday 24 June 2021 

 Thursday 9 September 2021 

 Thursday 18 November 2021 

 Thursday 27 January 2022 – precept meeting 

 Thursday 17 February 2022 - 2nd precept meeting (if veto exercised) 

 Thursday 17 March 2022 

 Members noted that there was a meeting already scheduled for 18 
March 2021 from last year’s schedule. 
 
 All meetings would normally commence at 10am and for the for the time 
being will continue to be held via Microsoft Teams and streamed via the 
County Councils Website. If the covid situation changes, meetings may revert 
to either County Hall or venues around the County dependant on room 
availability.  

 
 It is recognised that there needs to be a degree of flexibility with any 
work planning process and the Panel should note that it will be possible to 
vary the timetable throughout the year should pressing matters arise. 
 
 In addition to the above meetings, a principal role for the Panel will be to 
conduct confirmation hearings for the Police and Crime Commissioner’s 
senior appointments. When notification of these appointments is made the 
Panel must review the senior appointment and make a report to the Police 
and Crime Commissioner within a period of three weeks and so it may be 
necessary for additional meetings to be held at short notice. 
 
04/21  ANNOUNCEMENTS The Chair welcomed Lucie Collard to the 
meeting who would be providing dedicated Scrutiny support to the Panel 
 
 The Commissioner reminded Panel Members that the second phase of 
his Vulnerability Fund was now open for organisations to apply for funding and 
encouraged members to spread the word within their communities. 
 
 The Commissioner would shortly be writing to Community Safety Lead 
officers and Chief Executives of all District & Borough Councils informing them 
of the next phase of the Safer Streets fund, and encouraged members to take 
the message back and encourage their Councils to identify bids and apply 
accordingly. 
 
05/21  DATE OF NEXT MEETING  RESOLVED to note that the next 
meeting would be on Thursday 18 March 2021 at 10.00am via MS Teams.  

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Scrutiny Project Groups Progress Updates
	5 Scrutiny Monitoring
	7 Work Programme for the Community, Customer and Organisational Scrutiny Committee
	8 Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing - Update as Chesterfield Scrutiny Member of the Derbyshire Police and Crime Panel
	10 Cabinet Member for Health and Wellbeing - Progress Report on Community Safety Partnership
	App 1 - CSP Updates from Partners
	App 2 - Performance Report 202101


